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THE KEY OITY OF THE BOUND.

e s. QINING the strait of Juan
' de Fuca from the south,
about ninety miles from
the ocean, is Admiralty
inlet, the principal arm of
Puget sound. In the an-
gle at the junction of the
two bodies of water is a
peninsula formed by Port
Discovery bay, which in-
dents the southern shore
of the strait, and Port
Townsend bay, which is a
northwestern arm of the
- inlet and joins it some two
miles southward of the union of the sound and strait.
This inlet is the passsge through which all marine
commerce of the vast Poget sound region must pass.
The division of land thus enclosed is known as Qaim-
per peninsuls, and is from two to five miles wide, ex-
tending in » general northern direction, though the
northern end bends around to the east so as to par-
tially enclose Port Townsend bay, while the moath of
Port Discovery bay, on the opposite side, is left open.
The extreme northeast of the pevivsuls is known as
Point Wilson, and about two miles to the southward,
with Port Townsend bay on the south aud the sound
on the east, is Point Hudson.

At Point Hudson, in 1850, Alfred A. Plummer lo-
cated a elaim, including the flat where the principal
business portion of the city of Port Towsend is now
situated, and extending back a short distance oo the
bluff. Mr. Plummer was followed the vext year by
Loren B, Hastings, and Francis W. Pettygrove, who
were among the first settlers of Portland, -‘nd they
took up elaims next back of Mr. Plammer's, each,

i ' front
however, having a portion of the present water [rot
of the town, They tilled small portious of thelr

claims, fished s little, and traded with the Indisos,
the chief business being tradiog. (Giradually settlers

were attracted to that locality, and in 1853 the town
of Port Townsend was platted. As the seltlement
increased in size, the Indians, from some oause, be-
came unfriendly, and on sccount of the Indian trou.
bles in the northwest in 1855 the government estab.
lished Fort Townsend, ou the cosst some four miles
to the westward of the town, in 1808, which, except
for a short interval during the eivil war, has sinee
been kept garrisoned.

From the beginning to the present time Port
Townsend has enjoyed asteady and prosperous growth,
The wisdom of its founders in choosing & site st the
gateway to the rich empire bordering on Paget sound
in readily apparent. It occupies & commanding posi-
tion with reference to trade, and the steadiness of its
growth may, in & great degree, be attributed to the
favorable geographical position which it ocouples. It
in one of the finest harbors in the world.  Port Town.
send bay hias an anchorage area of about fifty square
miles, in which the water is from three o eleven
fathoms in depth. Vessels from the ocean bosnd to
avy one of the sound ports sail in as far aa Port Town.
send, and » pavigator unacquainted with the grounds
may sail with perfect freedom in sy part of the bay,
80 lobg s be keeps two vessels’ length out from the
shore. The harbor is & complete refuge from all
storms.  Vossels are towed from that polut to all
ports on the sound to which they may be bound.

The city of Port Townsend, privcipally bailt to
the westward of Point Hadsoo, faces the soulheast
At the poiot the low land extonds back ball s donen
blocks or mare, bat the flat grows rapidly narrower b
westward, until the bluff comes out fush to the waler's
edge, and even the street nearest the bay cats throagh
the high clay bank. In the basiness partof the lows
the streets extending back from the bay are loter.
rapted by the blufl about three blocks from the wa.
ter, but those rauning parsllel with the shore sscend
1o the heights by easy grades. Ou the hill the land
is ot & desd lovel by any messa 1t bs rolling sncugh
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